This collection is available at The State Historical Society of Missouri. If you would like more information, please contact us at shresearch@umsystem.edu.

This is a directory of the Taylor Avenue Methodist Episcopal Church, South, located in Flat River, St. Francois County, Missouri. Published in 1915, it includes names of members, staff, committees, and auxiliary organizations, along with advertisements for area businesses.

The Taylor Avenue Methodist Episcopal Church, South, was organized at Flat River (now Park Hills) in February 1900 at the home of A. J. Norwine. The congregation occupied a frame church building the next year, and completed a larger masonry structure in 1914. This directory for 1915 includes the names (but not addresses) of 316 members, portraits of pastor A. S. J. Baldridge and Farmington District Presiding Elder William Court, and pictures of both the old and new church buildings.

Frequently occurring surnames on the membership roll include Abshier, Burns, Buhrmester, Cloud, Hoy, Limbaugh, Lewis, Murrill, Norwine, Parker, Perkins, Silsby, Thomasson, Wallen, and Woolford.

Index Cards

Baldridge, A. S. J.
Church records and registers—Missouri—Flat River.
Church records and registers—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Churches—Missouri—Flat River.
Churches—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Court, William.
Flat River (Mo.).
Methodist Episcopal Church, South.
Methodists—Missouri—Flat River.
Methodists—Missouri—Saint Francois County.
Park Hills (Mo.).
Saint Francois County (Mo.).
Taylor Avenue Methodist Episcopal Church, South (Flat River, Mo.).